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E-mail Message

From: Rodgers, Catherine

To:

Cc:

Sent: 11/09/2013 at 10:36

Received: 11/09/2013 at 10:38

Subject: RE: Request for confirmation of author of 007-038 - reply by 13 September
Bernie

I refer to your below request and would advise that the Department have checked
their records and can confirm that the author of the handwritten notes is Dr
Miriam McCarthy.

Kind regards

Catherine

From: Conlon, Bernie (I1HRD)

Sent: 06 September 2013 13:58

To: Rodgers, Catherine

Cc: McLoughlin, Brian

Subject: RE: Request for confirmation of author of 007-038 - reply by 13
September

Catherine — this document was submitted from the department with the original
department papers back in 2004 and is listed as CMO — Correspondence. The
document itself is just referred as “Handwritten Notes’. 1 hope this helps.
Regards

Denise on behalf of Bernie Conlon

From: Rodgers, Catherine

Sent: 06 September 2013 12:18

To: McLoughlin, Brian

Cc: Conlon, Bernie (I1HRD)

Subject: FW: Request for confirmation of author of 007-038 - reply by 13
September

Brian

I refer to your recent request for confirmation of author of document 007-038. To
assist the Department speed up their response could you please put the document
in context, i.e. confirm what papers it was submitted with or where it is
referred to.

Many thanks

Catherine

From: Conlon, Bernie (IHRD)

Sent: 06 September 2013 10:15

To: Rodgers, Catherine

Subject: BMcL-0137-13 - BMcL-0138-13 & BMcL-0139-13
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Catherine

Please see attached letters from Assistant Solicitor to the Inquiry, Brian
McLoughlin.

<< File: BMcL-0137-13 - BMcL to DSO - 06-09-13.pdf >>
Regards
Denise on behalf of Bernie Conlon

Bernie Conlon
Secretary to the Inquiry

Tel No:
Email:
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